
 
March 11, 2019  

 

Susanne Miller, Director  

Eastern Maine Regional Office  

Maine Department of Environmental Protection  

106 Hogan Road, Suite 6, 3rd Floor  

Bangor, ME 04401 

 

Re: Group 6 Witness List and Time Estimates for Cross-Examination 

 

Dear Ms. Miller: 

 

Pursuant to Mr. James Beyer’s e-mail of March 5, 2019, Group 6 (TNC and CLF) in the DEP 

NECEC proceeding submit the following list of witnesses and time estimates for cross-

examination at the upcoming hearing: 

 

Witness Time Estimate 

Thorn Dickinson 5-10 minutes 

Gerry Mirabile 20 minutes 

Mark Goodwin 20 minutes 

Brian Berube 5-10 minutes 

Jeff Reardon 5-10 minutes 

Ron Joseph 5-10 minutes 

David Publicover 5-10 minutes 

Roger Merchant 5-10 minutes 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 
 

Rob Wood  

Energy Policy & Projects Advisor  

The Nature Conservancy in Maine  

14 Maine St., Suite 401  

Brunswick, ME 04011  

(207) 607-4813  

robert.wood@tnc.org  

mailto:robert.wood@tnc.org

